




City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: <i>Andrew J. Lewis</i>		
Board/Commission Name: <i>Working Group for Performance Auditing</i>		Position Title: <i>Chair</i>
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Appointment OR <input type="checkbox"/> Reappointment	City Council Confirmation required? <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No	
Appointing Authority: <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> City Council <input type="checkbox"/> Mayor <input type="checkbox"/> Other: <i>Fill in appointing authority</i>	Term of Position: * City Council Confirmation to N/A <input type="checkbox"/> <i>Serving remaining term of a vacant position</i>	
Residential Neighborhood: <i>Uptown/Lower Queen Anne, Seattle City Council District 7, King County Council District 4</i>	Zip Code: <i>98119</i>	Contact Phone No.: [REDACTED]
Background: <i>Andrew Lewis has served as a member of the Seattle City Council since January of 2020. Prior to his service on the City Council Andrew represented the people of Seattle in court as an assistant city attorney, and as a member of the Seattle Human Rights Commission.</i>		
Authorizing Signature (original signature):  Date Signed (appointed): <i>April 17, 2020</i>	Appointing Signatory: <i>M. Lorena Gonzalez</i> <i>Council President, At Large</i>	

*Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not the appointment date.

ANDREW J. LEWIS

EDUCATION

University of California Berkeley, School of Law, J.D., May 2016

- Member of *Ecology Law Quarterly*, Berkeley's environmental law journal.
- Public Interest and Social Justice Law Certificate.
- Recipient of the Prosser Prize for distinction in Domestic Violence Law.

London School of Economics and Political Science, MSc. History and International Relations, December 2013

- Graduated with 'Distinction', the highest possible degree classification.
- Dissertation: 'Anglo-American Cooperation and the Destruction of the Slave Trade, 1860-1865'.

University of Washington, B.A., History and Political Science, June 2012

- One of 150 students and alumni to receive the Timeless Award from UW Arts and Sciences.
- Director of Government Relations for the Associated Students of the University of Washington. Worked with the Downtown Seattle Association for a transit pass deduction to Seattle's Commercial Parking Tax.

Harry S. Truman Scholar, Sole Washington Recipient, April 2011

- Highly competitive national scholarship awarded to 60 college juniors seeking a career in public service.

Henry M. Jackson Leadership Fellow, Inaugural Recipient, August 2015

- Competitive fellowship awarded to civic-minded Seattle area young professionals. Fellows receive mentorship and leadership training in addition to completing a project related to the work of Senator Jackson.

EXPERIENCE

Assistant City Attorney, City of Seattle, Criminal Division June 2017-Present

- Write trial briefs and motions covering a diverse array of legal issues.
- To date, have argued 10 jury trials to verdict, and negotiated plea deals, for offenses including shoplifting, trespassing, theft, assault, harassment, and car prowling, among others.
- Review and analyze retail theft cases to make determinations on whether to file charges.

Deputy Prosecuting Attorney, King County, Juvenile Division Nov. 2016–May 2017

- Wrote trial briefs and assorted pre-trial motions.
- Argued bench trials and daily King County Superior Court hearing calendars for offenses ranging from shoplifting to manslaughter.
- Reviewed and analyzed misdemeanor and felony referrals for the filing of charges.
- Coordinated with a myriad of diversion programs, including Creative Justice, FIRS, Step-Up, Alive and Free, and Choose 180.

Student Instructor for Prof. Robert Reich, U.C., Berkeley, Goldman School Dec. 2015–May 2016

Taught two sections of 30 students for Professor Reich's "Wealth and Poverty" course, which explores the roots of inequality in the United States through the study of law, politics, and economics. Critically assessed three written essays per student.

Council Appointed Commissioner, Seattle Human Rights Commission, City of Seattle Sept. 2008–Sept. 2011

Appointed unanimously by the Seattle City Council to two terms on the SHRC. Served on the Civil Rights Appeals Board and as commission secretary from 2010-2011.

Intern to Seattle City Councilmember Sally J. Clark, Seattle City Council Sept. 2007-June 2008

Year-long high school senior internship. Worked with constituents on various problems related to business relicensing, parking permitting, and ADA complaints. Wrote initial policy memo on revisions to the multi-family housing code and an initial report on the history and feasibility of public financing for political campaigns.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Enjoy swimming, arts, and sailing; member of the Center for Wooden Boats, MOHAI, and SAM.

Working Group for Performance Auditing

9 Members: Pursuant to *Resolution 31941*, 7 members subject to City Council confirmation.

- 7 City Council-appointed
- # Mayor-appointed
- 2 Other Appointing Authority-appointed (specify): Ex Officio pursuant to Resolution 31941.

Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
3	F	2	1.	Member	Estela Ortega	City Council Confirmation	N/A	1	City Council
	F	N/A	2.	Member	Cheryle Broom	City Council Confirmation	N/A	1	City Council
	F	N/A	3.	Member	LaVonne Griffin-Valade	City Council Confirmation	N/A	1	City Council
	M	4	4.	Member	Shaun Van Eyk	City Council Confirmation	N/A	1	City Council
	M	4	5.	Member	Justin Marlowe	City Council Confirmation	N/A	1	City Council
	M	N/A	6.	Member	Bob Thomas	City Council Confirmation	N/A	1	City Council
	F		7.	Member	Lisa Judge	City Council Confirmation	N/A	1	City Council
	M		8.	Member	David Jones	City Council Confirmation	N/A	1	City Council
	M	3	9.	Chair	Andrew Lewis	City Council Confirmation	N/A	1	City Council

SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART

					(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)
	Male	Female	Transgender	NB/ O/ U	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non-Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor													
Council	4	3					1						
Other	1	1											
Total	5	4											

Key:

*D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)

**G List *gender*, M= Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, NB= Non-Binary O= Other U= Unknown

RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A

Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.